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MEMORANDUM FOR:
: SUBJECT: Actions Required afz resulting from the IG
25X1 Survey as approved by the DDCI on 29 March 1957,

1. The DDCI approval on 29 March 1957 of recommendations resulting
05X1 from the IG Survey of the PPC Staff require certain actions to be accom-
: plished by your branch. In order to keep abreast of the progress being
‘ made to carry out the recommendations, it is requested that a report be
submitted on 1 August, 1 November, 1 February and 1 May, indicating
the actions taken to accomplish the assigned tasks.

25X1 2. The actions for which you are responsible are found in the attachment
‘ {T8~148278) to the Memo for the DCI dated 21 February 1957 (TS 148278-4),
& copy of which is on file in the]|  [files.

3. Specifically you are responsible for the following actions;

25X1 =.  Recommendation Page Suggested Date for
a. 181. 23 September 1957

A copy of these recommendations is attached for your use.

| 4. The reports will be continued until all actions are completed unless
' sooner cancelled by C

25X1

PPC

{25 July 57)

Distribution:
76 es 1 & 2 - Addressee, w/encl, cys 1 &2

Chrno:e3 - PPC Files, w/o encl.
4 - PPC w/encls, cys 3 &4
w/io encl,
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